
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Conditionally Approving a Certified Survey Map of certain lands owned by  
STI Holdings, Inc. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission approved ____ on September 11, 2023 
                                                                                TIME SENSITIVE ITEM  


Fiscal Impact: 
 
N/A 


 
File Number:     


 
R-138-2023 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
September 12, 2023 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS 
 
A. A certified survey map in the form attached as Attachment A (the “CSM”) was submitted 


by STI Holdings, Inc.  (the “Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the “City”) on July 17, 
2023, for review and action, and the statutory review period will expire on September 16, 
2023. 
 


B. The CSM was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the 
City Council. 
 


C. The Plan Commission has reviewed the CSM, and determined that approval of the CSM 
will only be consistent with City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes, and the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, if all of the conditions set forth 
below are satisfied.  The Plan Commission recommended approving the CSM subject to 
the conditions set forth below. 
 


D. The Common Council has reviewed the CSM and the Plan Commission’s 
recommendation and. 
 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM attached as 
Attachment A subject to the following conditions that shall be satisfied before the City will sign 
the CSM: 
 
1. Developer shall execute and deliver to the City deed restrictions that are acceptable to the 


City that prohibit the sale, further division or development of Lot 2 of the CSM without 
provision being made, in a manner acceptable to the City, for the connection and 
extension into Lot 2 of Oakridge Way and Black Oak Drive, or the City determining that 
such connection or extension is not needed. 
 


2. Developer shall execute and deliver to the City deed restrictions that are acceptable to the 
City that prohibit the sale or development of Lot 3 until Lot 3 is further divided, and that 
recognize that additional right-of-way may need to be dedicated along County Highway 
B and State Highway 51. 
 


3. The CSM must be modified so that the portion of Greenbrier Drive shown as 90 feet wide 
on the CSM is changed to 100 feet wide from Street A to the east end of Greenbriar 
Drive. 
 


4. The CSM must be modified to show the dedication of additional public right-of-way 
shown as the cross-hatched area on Attachment B. 
 


5. The comments in the August 21, 2023 letter from Mark A. Fisher to Rodney Scheel, 
attached as Attachment C, must be addressed to the satisfaction of the City Director of 
Planning and Development. 


 
6. Developer and the City must enter into a development agreement that requires Developer 


to construct and install, at Developer’s cost, or in accordance with tax incremental 
financing approved by Developer and the City, all public improvements needed to serve 
Lots 1 and 2 in the CSM. 


 
7. The City must adopt an ordinance changing the zoning classification of the lots within the 


CSM as follows: 
 
A. Lot 1 –must be zoned Planned Office District. 
B. Lots 2 and 3 must be zoned RH – Rural Holding. 
C. Outlot 1 must be zoned Institutional (Parks and Open Space). 
 


8. All unpaid special assessments levied against any lands within the CSM must be paid 
before the City will sign the CSM. 
 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


9. Before the City will sign the CSM, the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission 
(“CARPC”) and Department of Natural Resources must add the lands within the CSM to 
the City of Stoughton Urban Service Area.   
 


10. Before the City will sign the CSM, Developer must provide evidence that the CSM has 
been submitted to all necessary objecting and approving authorities, that all objections 
have been addressed, and that all necessary approvals have been given. 
 


11. The CSM shall include a notation informing prospective purchasers of the obligation to 
pay impact fees to the City, including but not limited to fees for park land acquisition and 
park improvements, at the time a building permit is issued. 
 


12. Before the City will sign the CSM, Developer must pay to the City all amounts due 
pursuant to the Reimbursement Agreement between the City and Developer dated March 
28, 2023 and the Stoughton Utilities Development Plan Review Cost Reimbursement 
Agreement between Stoughton Utilities and Developer dated March 28, 2023. 
 


13. The following items required by Section 66-303 of the City of Stoughton Code of 
Ordinances shall be provided, addressed or both to the satisfaction of the City Planning 
Director: 
 
A. The location, right-of-way width, and pavement width of easements or rights-of-


way adjacent to the CSM shall be shown on the CSM.   
 


B. Subsurface soil, rock and water conditions including depth to bedrock and average 
depth to ground water table shall be established through appropriate investigation 
and reported to the City Planning Director.  Where the investigation indicates the 
potential for groundwater less than 10 feet from a proposed street centerline 
elevation, that information and the lots affected shall be noted on the face of the 
CSM. 


 
C. Existing land use and zoning within 300 feet of the CSM shall be provided to the 


City Planning Director.  
 
D. The lowest building elevation must be designated on the CSM to be one foot 


above the seasonal high-water table.  The minimum elevation must be shown on 
the CSM for each affected parcel. 


 
14. Plans and specifications for the construction of all public improvements needed to serve 


Lots 1 and 2 of the CSM shall be approved by the City before the City will sign the CSM.  
Among other things, construction plans must show street tree locations, sizes and species.   
 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


15. Erosion controls and stormwater management plans must be approved by the City before 
the City will sign the CSM.  Stormwater management will be evaluated as part of the 
construction plan review. 
 


16. All easements the City or Stoughton Utilities identify as necessary during the course of 
reviewing the CSM or the construction plans and specifications must be dedicated on the 
CSM. 


   
17. Proposed street names must be investigated for conflicts within the City of Stoughton 


School and Fire Districts, and are subject to approval by the City Council. 
 
Time sensitive item rationale – The statutory review deadline expires on September 16, 2023 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 
            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\DOCS\005649\001849\RESOLUTION\39E7219.DOC 







N87°04'22"E 1436.61'


S0
2°


29
'1


7"
E


20
0.


39
'


N87°37'13"E 979.10' N
00


°1
0'


13
"W


20
9.


82
'


N87°52'37"E 664.48'


S0
0°


09
'5


5"
E


13
30


.4
4'


S0
0°


10
'1


2"
E


13
25


.6
3'


S88°32'05"W 664.54'


S87°41'55"W 1975.52'C1


L2L3


N
00


°1
9'


53
"W


33
7.


46
'


L10


N
01


°3
3'


29
"W


40
0.


32
'


N
01


°2
3'


25
"E


15
00


.0
0'


N
02


°0
7'


16
"W


21
3.


52
'


L1


L5


C2


L9


N87°41'55"E
74.50'


N00°30'54"E
54.30'


L4L8
L7


L6


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


O
W


N
ER


:
PR


O
JE


C
T 


N
O


.


SU
R


VE
YO


R
:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


 


FI
LE


 N
O


.


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


21
90


20
00


1 
O


F 
15


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:32 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


PA
R


T 
O


F 
TH


E 
W


 1
/2


 O
F 


TH
E 


SW
 1


/4
, P


AR
T 


O
F 


TH
E 


E 
1/


2 
O


F
TH


E 
SW


 1
/4


, T
H


E 
W


 1
/2


 O
F 


TH
E 


W
 1


/2
 O


F 
TH


E 
SE


 1
/4


 O
F


SE
C


TI
O


N
 3


1,
 T


O
W


N
 6


 N
O


R
TH


, R
AN


G
E 


11
 E


AS
T,


 C
IT


Y 
O


F
ST


O
U


G
H


TO
N


, D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


0 200 400


SHEET 2 SHEET 3 SHEET 4


SHEET 5 SHEET 6 SHEET 7


SHEET 8 SHEET 9 SHEET 10


SHEET 11
SHEET 12 SHEET 13


W1/2-SW1/4


E1/2-SW1/4


W1/2 -W1/2
-SE1/4


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
SW


 1
/4


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
E 


1/
2 


- S
W


 1
/4


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
W


 1
/2


 - 
SE


 1
/4


SOUTH LINE
SW 1/4, SEC 31


NOTE: SEE DETAIL
SHEETS FOR LINE
AND CURVE TABLES


659,663 SF
15.144 AC


LOT 1
OUTLOT 1


1,335,752 SF
30.665 AC


470,769 SF
10.807 ACLOT 2


5,248,497 SF
120.489 AC


LOT 3


CTH "B"


U
SH


 5
1


GREENBRIAR DR


KINGS LYNN RD


80.0'


110'


90'


90'


OAKRIDGE
WAY


BLACK
OAK DR


KINGS LYNN RD


44.49'


NORTH LINE, SW 1/4, SEC 31


NORTH LINE
SE 1/4, SEC 31


STREET A


TO
TA


L 
AC


R
EA


G
E:


 1
82


.4
29


 A
C


.


120'


WIDTH
VARIES


WIDTH
VARIES


110'


66'


93'69'


66'


66'


90'


GREENBRIAR
DRIVE


NYGAARD
STREET


SE CORNER
SECTION 31


FOUND BRASS
CAP IN BOX


W1/4 - CENTER N87°04'22"E, 2468.72'


N
O


R
TH


 L
IN


E,
 S


W
 1


/4
, S


EC
 3


1
N


E 
C


O
R


 - 
W


 1
/4


 N
01


°2
2'


47
"W


, 2
62


5.
22


'
WETLAND


(TYP.)


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073


KRIEDMAN
DRIVE


DEDICATED TO
THE PUBLIC FOR
STORMWATER
AND PARK
PURPOSES


At
ta


ch
m


en
t A







N87°04'22"E 1436.61'


LINE TABLE


LINE


L1


BEARING


N02°45'35"W


LENGTH


33.00'


N
01


°2
3'


25
"E


15
00


.0
0'


N
02


°0
7'


16
"W


21
3.


52
'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


2 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:33 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


L1


SEE SHEET 5 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
3 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 E
AS


T


W1/2-SW1/4


NORTH LINE, SW 1/4, SEC 31


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 3


WIDTH
VARIES


70'


66'


93'


CTH "B"
U


SH
 5


1
W


ES
T 


LI
N


E,
 S


W
 1


/4
, S


EC
 3


1


LOT 2
CSM 7351


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION


3162 CTH B
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LINNERUD FARMS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP


2948 CTH B
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LO
T 


1
C


SM
 1


39
99


WEST 14 CORNER
SECTION 31 FOUND
BRASS CAP IN BOX


SET 1 1/4" BY 24" IRON REBAR
WEIGHING 4.30 LBS./FT.


SET 3/4" X 24" IRON REBAR
WEIGHING 1.50 LBS./FT.


SECTION CORNER MONUMENTED


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE


FOUND 3/4" IRON REBAR


FOUND IRON SPIKE


SET MASONRY NAIL


SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY


LOT LINE


UTILITY EASEMENT LINE


SECTION / 14 SECTION LINE


RIGHT OF WAY LINE


CENTERLINE


PREVIOUS SURVEY


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYMBOL LEGEND







N87°04'22"E 1436.61'


S0
2°


29
'1


7"
E


20
0.


39
'


N87°37'13"E 979.10'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


3 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:35 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


SEE SHEET 6 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
4 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 E
AS


T


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
2 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 W
ES


T


W1/2-SW1/4
E1/2-SW1/4


NORTH LINE, SW 1/4, SEC 31


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 3


LOT 1
CSM 13999


STOUGHTON AREA
VETERANS MEMORIAL


PARK, LLC
1731 COUNTRY CLUB


RD
STOUGHTON, WI 53589 OUTLOT 3


GREENBRIAR ESTATES
SECOND ADDITION


GREENBRIAR FARMS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP


754 USH 51
STOUGHTON WI, 53589


LOT 1
CSM 4431


LAURA A EGGERS
3081 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LOT 1
CSM 404


JAMES & LOIS PETRI
3063 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


MARK SEAMONSON
3071 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


93'


66'CTH "B"


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073







N87°37'13"E 979.10'


N87°52'37"E 664.48'


N
00


°1
0'


13
"W


20
9.


82
'


S0
0°


09
'5


5"
E


13
30


.4
4'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


4 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:36 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


SEE SHEET 7 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
3 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 W
ES


T


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
W


 1
/2


 - 
SE


 1
/4


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
E 


1/
2 


- S
W


 1
/4


E1/2-SW1/4


W1/2-W1/2-SE1/4


NORTH LINE, SW 1/4


NORTH LINE, SE 1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


32.93'
33.02'


LOT 3


LOT 2
CSM 404


JAMES & LOIS PETRI
3063 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


66'


CTH "B"


LOT 3
CSM 404


JAMES & DENISE MATTKE
3033 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


JAMES & DENISE MATTKE
3033 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589
ROBERT & ELIZABETH


DVORAK TRUST
3028 CTH B


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LINNERUD FARMS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP


2948 CTH B
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


JOHN & ROSE
SCHROETER


3001 CTH B
STOUGHTON, WI


53589


LAKEVIEW CHURCH
2200 LINCOLN AVE


STOUGHTON, WI
53589


LO
T 


3 
  C


SM
 7


79
0


CENTER CORNER
SECTION 31 FOUND
SURVEY SPIKE







C
3


S68°41'38"E


224.41'


S37°01'38"E
216.28'


S68°27'34"E


331.69'


N
04


°3
5'


28
"W


98
6.


44
'


Curve Table


CURVE


C3


LENGTH


142.39'


RADIUS


755.00'


DELTA


10°48'20"


CH. BEAR


N0°48'42"E


CH. DIST.


142.18'


TAN IN


N04°35'28"W


TAN OUT


N06°12'52"E


N
01


°2
3'


25
"E


15
00


.0
0'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


5 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:37 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


SEE SHEET 2 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


SEE SHEET 8 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
6 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 E
AS


T


W1/2-SW1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


OUTLOT 1


LOT 3U
SH


 5
1


WETLAND


WETLAND


EXISTING 15'
PERMANENT
LIMITED
EASEMENT FOR
DRAINAGE


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073







N89°47'23"E 1383.21'


S68°27'34"E


331.69'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


6 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:38 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


SEE SHEET 3 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


SEE SHEET 9 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
7 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 E
AS


T


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
5 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 W
ES


T EA
ST


 L
IN


E 
O


F 
W


 1
/2


 O
F 


SW
 1


/4


W1/2-SW1/4


E1/2-SW1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


OUTLOT 1


LOT 3


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073







S0
0°


09
'5


5"
E


13
30


.4
4'


N89°47'23"E 1383.21'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


7 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:40 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
W


 1
/2


 - 
SE


 1
/4


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
E 


1/
2 


- S
W


 1
/4


SEE SHEET 10 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
6 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 W
ES


T


SEE SHEET 4 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


E1/2-SW1/4


W1/2-W1/2-SE1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 3


LAKEVIEW CHURCH
2200 LINCOLN AVE


STOUGHTON, WI
53589


LO
T 


3 
  C


SM
 7


79
0


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT
1920 LINCOLN AVE


STOUGHTON, WI
53589


LO
T 


1 
  C


SM
 7


79
0







N
04


°3
5'


28
"W


98
6.


44
'


N
01


°2
3'


25
"E


15
00


.0
0'


N
01


°3
3'


29
"W


40
0.


32
'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


8 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:41 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


SEE SHEET 5 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


SEE SHEET 11 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
9 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 E
AS


T


W1/2-SW1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


OUTLOT 1


LOT 3U
SH


 5
1


WIDTH
VARIES


60'


WETLAND







S87°10'57"E
222.46'


N
01


°1
3'


42
"E


28
6.


74
'


N87°11'12"E 399.12'


N50°02'49"W
267.38'


N3
3°


10
'39


"E


13
3.


38
'


N70°20'31"E140.75'


S46°08'13"E
55.70'


S57°03'50"E


102.67'


S3
2°


37
'56


"W


18
9.


38
'


S33°40'33"E


315.18'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


9 
O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:42 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
SW


 1
/4


W1/2-SW1/4


E1/2-SW1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 1


OUTLOT 1


WETLAND


WETLAND


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073


SEE SHEET 6 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


SEE SHEET 12 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
10


 F
O


R
AR


EA
 T


O
 E


AS
T


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
8 


FO
R


 A
R


EA
TO


 W
ES


T







S0
0°


15
'4


7"
E


30
0.


97
'


S36°46'41"E
73.96'


S0
0°


10
'1


2"
E


13
25


.6
3'


S3
2°


37
'56


"W
18


9.
38


'


S33°40'33"E
315.18'


Curve Table


CURVE


C21


LENGTH


432.00'


RADIUS


452.22'


DELTA


054°44'02"


CH. BEAR.


S25°29'23"W


CH. DIST.


415.76'


S52°52'27"W
224.26'


C2
1


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


10
 O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:43 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
W


 1
/2


 - 
SE


 1
/4


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
E 


1/
2 


- S
W


 1
/4


SEE SHEET 13 FOR AREA
TO SOUTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
9 


FO
R


AR
EA


 T
O


 W
ES


T


SEE SHEET 7 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


E1/2-SW1/4


W1/2-W1/2-SE1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 1


OUTLOT 1


LOT 3 STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT
1920 LINCOLN AVE


STOUGHTON, WI
53589


LO
T 


1 
  C


SM
 7


79
0


LOT 13 & OUTLOT 2
STIKLESTAD HIGH


POINT ADDITION


AILAM LEE LIM &
MICHAEL GERARD LEE


1708 HIGH POINT CIR.
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073







N
00


°1
9'


53
"W


33
7.


46
'


N04°35'28"W
68.08'


S87°41'55"W 1975.52'


Curve Table


CURVE


C1


C2


C4


C5


C6


C7


C8


C9


C10


C11


C12


LENGTH


36.41'


182.77'


61.98'


22.63'


57.29'


153.53'


46.79'


106.75'


21.15'


197.15'


293.21'


RADIUS


183.00'


290.00'


563.00'


15.05'


435.00'


355.00'


355.00'


354.99'


15.00'


562.84'


453.00'


DELTA


11°23'57"


36°06'34"


6°18'27"


86°07'39"


7°32'45"


24°46'47"


7°33'04"


17°13'43"


80°47'13"


20°04'12"


37°05'07"


CH. BEAR


N31°01'14"W


S69°05'22"W


S54°11'18"W


S13°43'42"W


S25°35'52"E


S16°58'51"E


S25°35'42"E


N13°12'19"W


S69°45'51"E


S79°52'39"W


S69°34'39"W


CH. DIST.


36.35'


179.76'


61.95'


20.56'


57.25'


152.34'


46.75'


106.34'


19.44'


196.15'


288.12'


TAN IN


N25°19'15"W


S51°02'05"W


S57°20'32"W


S29°20'08"E


S21°49'29"E


S04°35'28"E


S21°49'10"E


N21°49'11"W


S29°22'15"E


S89°54'44"W


S88°07'12"W


TAN OUT


N36°43'12"W


S87°08'39"W


S51°02'05"W


S56°47'31"W


S29°22'15"E


S29°22'15"E


S29°22'15"E


N04°35'28"W


N69°50'33"E


S69°50'33"W


S51°02'05"W


LINE TABLE


LINE


L2


L3


L4


L5


L6


L7


L8


L9


L10


BEARING


N36°43'12"W


N51°02'05"E


N38°57'55"W


S51°02'05"W


S87°02'01"W


N02°39'18"W


S87°20'42"W


N59°28'47"W


N24°16'44"W


LENGTH


15.89'


48.81'


110.00'


81.84'


107.25'


11.93'


18.20'


31.59'


59.85'


C4


C
5


S29°22'15"E


123.06'


C6


S68°09'06"W80.00'


S51°02'05"W
207.73'


C
7


C8


C
9


C10


C11


C12


N
01


°3
3'


29
"W


40
0.


32
'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


11
 O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:45 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


C2


L2
C1


L3


L4
L5


SOUTH LINE
SW 1/4, SEC 31


SEE SHEET 8 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
12


 F
O


R
 A


R
EA


TO
 E


AS
TW1/2-SW1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


OUTLOT 1


LOT 2


LOT 3


110'


97'
WIDTH
VARIES


110'
60'


U
SH


 5
1


GREENBRIAR DR


GREENBRIAR DR


GREENBRIAR DR
NYGAARD
STREET


STREET A


BLUE LAKE
PROPERTIES LLC
1608 NYGAARD ST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LOT 18
51 WEST


OUTLOT 6
51 WEST


CITY OF STOUGHTON
1671 NYGAARD ST


STOUGHTON WI, 53589


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC


FOR STREET PURPOSES


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC


FOR STREET PURPOSES


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC
FOR STREET PURPOSES


80'


L10


L9
L8


L7


L6







N50°02'49"W


267.38'


N
00


°3
0'


29
"W


17
3.


46
'


400.60'


N00°12'46"W
11.83'


Curve Table


CURVE


C13


C14


C15


LENGTH


185.47'


232.43'


23.56'


RADIUS


301.50'


391.96'


15.00'


DELTA


35°14'45"


33°58'32"


90°00'00"


CH. BEAR


S70°29'50"W


S71°07'18"W


N82°08'06"W


CH. DIST.


182.56'


229.03'


21.21'


TAN IN


S52°52'27"W


S54°08'02"W


N37°08'06"W


TAN OUT


S88°07'12"W


S88°06'34"W


S52°51'54"W


S87°41'55"W 1975.52'


487.47'


S88°07'12"W 888.07'


C13


C15S88°07'12"W 888.07'


C14


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


C
LI


EN
T:


12
 O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:46 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


ST
I H


O
LD


IN
G


S,
 IN


C
.


41
6 


AC
AD


EM
Y 


ST
.


ST
O


U
G


H
TO


N
, W


I 5
35


89


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
SW


 1
/4


SOUTH LINE
SW 1/4, SEC 31


SEE SHEET 9 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
13


 F
O


R
 A


R
EA


TO
 E


AS
T


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
11


 F
O


R
 A


R
EA


TO
 W


ES
T


W1/2-SW1/4


E1/2-SW1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF
THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W


1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 31, TOWN 6
NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 1


LOT 2


OUTLOT 1


90'


90'


OUTLOT 6
51 WEST


CITY OF STOUGHTON
1671 NYGAARD ST


STOUGHTON WI, 53589


GREENBRIAR DR


BL
AC


K 
O


AK
D


R
IV


E


O
AK


R
ID


G
E


W
AYPUBLIC LANDS


EGGLESONS
WOODS


TOWN OF DUNKIRK
654 CTH N


STOUGHTON WI, 53589


OUTLOT 1
BARBERRY


FIELDS


CITY OF STOUGHTON
1608 OAKRIDGE WAY


STOUGHTON WI, 53589


LOT 8
BARBERRY


FIELDS


ANTHONY & DAWN
TATGE


1609 OAKRIDGE WAY
STOUGHTON WI, 53589


LOT 7
BARBERRY


FIELDS


JODI HERBST &
SCOTT RINGEN


1716 OAKRIDGE CT
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 6
BARBERRY


FIELDS


WENDELL & LYNN
EGENESS


1708 OAKRIDGE CT
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


60'
66'


WETLAND


WETLAND


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC
FOR STREET PURPOSES


WETLAND







S87°41'55"W 1975.52'
S88°32'05"W 664.54'


S0
0°


10
'1


2"
E


13
25


.6
3'


Curve Table


CURVE


C16


C17


C18


C19


C20


LENGTH


23.56'


68.54'


81.59'


55.40'


82.42'


RADIUS


15.00'


263.50'


318.56'


193.14'


242.37'


DELTA


90°00'00"


14°54'11"


14°40'31"


16°26'02"


19°29'03"


CH. BEAR


N7°51'54"E


N29°40'27"W


N30°01'58"W


N19°28'41"W


N17°38'05"W


CH. DIST.


21.21'


68.35'


81.37'


55.21'


82.02'


TAN IN


N37°08'06"W


N22°13'22"W


N22°41'43"W


N11°15'40"W


N07°53'33"W


TAN OUT


N52°51'54"E


N37°07'33"W


N37°22'14"W


N27°41'42"W


N27°22'36"W


N37°08'06"W
285.52'


C1
9 C


20


N37°08'06"W
285.47'


C
16


N52°52'30"E


175.96'


C18C17


66.01'


S52°52'27"W
263.29'


N37°17'23"W
90.00'


D
AN


E 
C


O
U


N
TY


 C
ER


TI
FI


ED
 S


U
R


VE
Y 


M
AP


 #


SH
EE


T 
N


O
.


FI
LE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


C
H


EC
KE


D
 B


Y:


D
R


AW
N


 B
Y:


CLIENT:


13
 O


F 
15


21
90


20
00


21
90


20
00


BL
T


SR
S


PLOT DATE:Friday, September 8, 2023 9:09:47 AM,  G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\CSM\21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM.dwg


©
 M


SA
 P


ro
fe


ss
io


na
l S


er
vi


ce
s,


 In
c.


EN
GI


N
EE


RI
N


G 
| 


AR
CH


IT
EC


TU
RE


 |
 S


U
RV


EY
IN


G
FU


N
DI


N
G 


| 
PL


AN
N


IN
G 


| 
EN


VI
RO


N
M


EN
TA


L


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


   
   


 w
w


w
.m


sa
-p


s.
co


m
(6


08
) 2


42
-7


77
9


17
02


 P
an


kr
at


z S
t M


ad
iso


n,
 W


I 5
37


04


STI HOLDINGS, INC.
416 ACADEMY ST.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


N


EW


S


WI
MADISON


0 50 100


BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON
THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE


SYSTEM (WISCRS), DANE COUNTY (2011).
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF


SECTION 31 BEARS N87°41'55"W.


EA
ST


 L
IN


E
W


 1
/2


 - 
W


 1
/2


 - 
SE


 1
/4EA


ST
 L


IN
E


E 
1/


2 
- S


W
 1


/4
SOUTH LINE


SW 1/4, SEC 31


SOUTH LINE
SE 1/4, SEC 31


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
12


 F
O


R
 A


R
EA


TO
 W


ES
T


SEE SHEET 10 FOR AREA
TO NORTH


E1/2-SW1/4 W1/2-W1/2-SE1/4


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOT 1


LOT 2


LOT 3


90'


66'


66'


KI
N


G
S


LY
N


N
 R


D


GREENBRIAR DR


KINGS LYNN RD


LOT 237
EIGHTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


BRUCE & CASSINDA
PERKINS TRUST


1608 KINGS LYNN RD
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 236
EIGHTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


TERRENCE &
CAROLYN BRENNY


TRUST
1616 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 235
EIGHTH


ADDITION TO
SCENIC HEIGHTS


JANEY M.
BARBERINO TRUST
1608 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 234
EIGHTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


JAMES & RITA
DRIFKE TRUST


1600 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 233
EIGHTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


RICHARD & LINDA
LANE TRUST


1524 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 232
EIGHTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


ALEXANDER &
CHRISTI SWOBODA
1516 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 231
EIGHTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


TIMOTHY &
DANETTE


GROSSMAN
1508 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 151
FIFTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


JULIE PIERCE
1500 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


LOT 150
FIFTH


ADDITION
TO SCENIC
HEIGHTS


SAMANTHA
BENDER


1432 FELLAND ST
STOUGHTON WI,


53589


OUTLOT 1
STIKLESTAD HIGH


POINT ADDITION


KAREN SEATON
1425 KRIEDEMAN DR


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


KRIEDEMAN
DRIVE


LOT 9 & OUTLOT 2
STIKLESTAD HIGH


POINT ADDITION


ANDREW & CAROLYN ADAMS
1708 HIGH POINT CIR.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LOT 10 & OUTLOT 2
STIKLESTAD HIGH


POINT ADDITION


KATHY NICHOLSON
1708 HIGH POINT CIR.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LOT 12 & OUTLOT 2
STIKLESTAD HIGH


POINT ADDITION


KATHY NICHOLSON
1708 HIGH POINT CIR.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


LOT 11 & OUTLOT 2
STIKLESTAD HIGH


POINT ADDITION


LOC PHAM
1616 HIGH POINT CIR.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


NORTH 14 CORNER
SECTION 6
FOUND 1 1/4" IR


SOUTH 14 CORNER
SECTION 31
FOUND 6X6


STONE MON.


PROPERTY LINE
AS DESCRIBED
IN WARRANTY
DEED 4334073


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC


FOR STREET PURPOSES


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC


FOR STREET PURPOSES


OUTLOT 1


66'







DANE COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #


SHEET NO.


FILE:


PROJECT NO.


CHECKED BY:


DRAWN BY:


CLIENT:


14 OF 15


21902000


21902000


BLT


SRS


PL
O


T 
D


AT
E:


Fr
id


ay
, S


ep
te


m
be


r 8
, 2


02
3 


9:
09


:4
8 


AM
,  


G
:\2


1\
21


90
2\


21
90


20
00


\C
AD


D
\S


ur
ve


y\
C


SM
\2


19
02


00
0_


51
 R


ut
la


nd
 N


E_
C


SM
.d


w
g


© MSA Professional Services, Inc.


ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL


                               www.msa-ps.com(608) 242-7779
1702 Pankratz St Madison, WI 53704


STI HOLDINGS, INC.
416 ACADEMY ST.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


CURRENT OWNER &
SUBDIVIDER:
STI HOLDINGS, INC.
416 S. ACADEMY ST.
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


SURVEYOR:
BRADLEY TISDALE, PLS
MSA PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES, INC.
1702 PANKRATZ STREET
MADISON, WI 53704


ENGINEER:
MSA PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES, INC.
1702 PANKRATZ STREET
MADISON, WI 53704


SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE


I, BRADLEY L. TISDALE, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2824, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT BY THE DIRECTION OF STOUGHTON
TRAILERS, INC., AS OWNER, I HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED, AND MAPPED PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, AND THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4, ALL LOCATED IN SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF
STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:


COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 31; THENCE N87°41'55”E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 31, 74.50 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF USH 51; THENCE NORTH 00°30'54”E
ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 54.30 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;


THENCE CONTINUING N00°30'54”E ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 273.48 FEET;
THENCE N05°12'16”E ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 150.33 FEET;
THENCE N01°28'19”W ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 400.50 FEET;
THENCE N01°23'25”E ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 1500.00 FEET;
THENCE N02°07'16”W ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 213.52 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID EASTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CTH “B”;
THENCE N02°45'35”W, 33.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4;
THENCE N87°04'22”E ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 1436.61 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CSM 4431, RECORDED IN
V. 19, PGS. 110-111 AS DOC. NO. 1844972;
THENCE S02°29'17”E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, 200.39 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1;
THENCE N87°37'13”E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1, THE SOUTH LINE OF CSM 404, RECORDED IN V. 2, PG. 180 AS DOC.
NO. 1273929, AND THE EXTENSION THEREOF, 979.10 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF SAID CSM 404;
THENCE N00°10'13”W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 3, 209.82 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, BEING THE
CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 31;
THENCE N87°52'37”E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 31, 664.48 FEET;
THENCE S00°09'55”E, 1330.44 FEET;
THENCE S00°10'12”E, 1325.63 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4;
THENCE S88°32'05”W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4, 664.54 FEET TO THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID
SECTION 31;
THENCE S87°41'55”W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4, 1975.52 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NYGAARD STREET;
THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 36.41 FEET ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NYGAARD STREET, BEING A CURVE TO THE
LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 183.00 FEET AND A CHORD WHICH BEARS N31°01'14”W, 36.35 FEET;
THENCE N36°43'12”W ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NYGAARD STREET, 15.89 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE
EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NYGAARD STREET AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF GREENBRIAR DRIVE;
THENCE N51°02'05”E, 48.81 FEET;
THENCE N38°57'55”W, 110.00 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF GREENBRIAR DRIVE;
THENCE S51°02'05”W ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 81.84 FEET;
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 182.77 FEET ALONG THE SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, BEING A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 290.00 FEET AND A CHORD WHICH BEARS S69°05'22”W, 179.76 FEET;
THENCE S87°08'39”W ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, 196.56 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.


SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 7,938,505 SQUARE FEET OR 182.243 ACRES MORE OR LESS.


                                                                             
DATED THIS          DAY OF                         , 2023 BRADLEY L. TISDALE


PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #S-2824







DANE COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #


SHEET NO.


FILE:


PROJECT NO.


CHECKED BY:


DRAWN BY:


*SURVEYOR'S SEAL*


CLIENT:


15 OF 15


21902000


21902000


BLT


SRS


PL
O


T 
D


AT
E:


Fr
id


ay
, S


ep
te


m
be


r 8
, 2


02
3 


9:
09


:4
8 


AM
,  


G
:\2


1\
21


90
2\


21
90


20
00


\C
AD


D
\S


ur
ve


y\
C


SM
\2


19
02


00
0_


51
 R


ut
la


nd
 N


E_
C


SM
.d


w
g


© MSA Professional Services, Inc.


ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL


                               www.msa-ps.com(608) 242-7779
1702 Pankratz St Madison, WI 53704


STI HOLDINGS, INC.
416 ACADEMY ST.


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, PART OF THE E 1/2 OF
THE SW 1/4, THE W 1/2 OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 31, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF


STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


OWNERS' CERTIFICATE


STI HOLDINGS, INC., AS OWNER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS CSM TO BE
SURVEYED, DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED HEREON. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS CERTIFIED
SURVEY MAP IS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON FOR APPROVAL.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SAID OWNER HAS CAUSED THESE DOCUMENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS REPRESENTATIVE THIS


_____ DAY OF __________________, 2023.


__________ _______________________________                             
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (SIGNATURE)


__________________________________________                              
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT)


STATE OF WISCONSIN )  SS
DANE COUNTY   )


PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME ON THIS ____ DAY OF __________________, 2023.


THE ABOVE NAMED __________________________________, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.


                                                                                ________________________


NOTARY PUBLIC, __________________________ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


CITY OF STOUGHTON CERTIFICATE


THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, ACCEPTED, AND APPROVED FOR RECORDING BY
THE CITY OF STOUGHTON.        


                                                                 
CANDEE CHRISTEN, CITY CLERK


DATED  ___________________          


DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE


RECEIVED FOR RECORDING THIS _____ DAY OF _________________, 2023


AT ___O'CLOCK __.M.


AND RECORDED IN VOLUME ______, ON PAGE(S) ____________


AS DOCUMENT NO. _______________________.


______________________________________
KRISTI CHLEBOWSKI, REGISTER OF DEEDS
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-12-2023\Backup material\14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.doc 
0908230526 
 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 


Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and 2500 
Jackson Street (rear portion of Lot 15), Kettle Park West 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 4 – 2  


Fiscal Impact: 
 
  


File Number: 
 
R-92-2023 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 13, 2023 


RECITALS 
1. The CSM is referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City Council. 


 
2. Konner Kearney of Forward Development Group is requesting to combine the properties for a 


proposed multi-family residential project.  
 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on May 8, 2023 and determined the CSM is consistent 
with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the Common Council as conditioned 
below. The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 
 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 
• An emergency access easement be added to Lot 1 from Jackson Street to Lot 2 to the 


satisfaction of the City. 
• The CSM shall be recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development; 
 


 
 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs.doc 







\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2023\050823\PC Info\Cromwell Court CSM Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  May 4, 2023 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the May 8, 2023 Plan Commission Meeting and Common Council 


Meeting of May 23, 2023. 
 
2605 Cromwell Court Certified Survey Map (Lots 15 and 27) at Kettle Park West. 
This CSM is proposed to combine Lot 27 (2605 Cromwell Court) and the rear portion of Lot 15 
(2500 Jackson Street - Tru Hilton site) for a Planned Development multi-family residential project.  
The resolution and survey are provided.  A recommendation to the Council is necessary.   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/































		14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.pdf

		14 R-138-2023 3YZ2958-Resolution approving certified survey map STI Holdings.pdf

		14a R-92-2023 2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs.pdf

		12 R-92-2023 2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs

		12a CSM at 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 15 and 27 KPW)





		STI Holdings CSM_9-08-2023.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 1

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 2

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 3

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 4

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 5

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 6

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 7

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 8

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 9

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 10

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 11

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 12

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 13

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 14

		21902000_51 Rutland NE_CSM-SHEET 15














CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Konner Kearney to allow multiple principal structures 
on a lot and more than 12 residential units per building at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion 
of 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0 on 08-14-2023 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-136-2023 


 
Date Introduced:   


 
08/26/2023 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, on August 14, 2023 the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing regarding a 
proposed conditional use permit application by Konner Kearney to allow multiple principal structures on a 
lot and more than 12 residential units per building at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 
Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 
 
WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to allow a multi-building, multi-family project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony 
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive 
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;  


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result 
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist 
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development;   


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property; 


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property; 


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use permit 
will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole; 
now therefore 
 
 
 
 







BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by 
Konner Kearney to allow multiple principal structures on a lot and more than 12 residential units per 
building at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street is hereby approved as 
presented. 


 
 
 


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
  
 
   
    
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2605 Cromwell and 2500 Jackson CUP 2023.doc 







\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2023\081423\PC Info\Cromwell CUP Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  August 3, 2023 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the August 14, 2023 Plan Commission Meeting and Common 


Council Meeting of August 22, 2023. 
 
Conditional use permit request for 2605 Cromwell Court to allow multiple principal 
buildings on a lot. 
This request is to allow multiple principal residential apartment buildings on a lot at 2605 Cromwell 
Court.  A public hearing is scheduled for the August 14, 2023 Plan Commission meeting.  A 
recommendation to the Common Council is necessary.  Notices were sent to all property owners 
within 300 feet of this property and we have heard from no one at this point.  We see no issues with 
this request.  The resolution, application information, and staff review are provided.   
 
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Konner Kearney to allow multiple principal structures 
on a lot at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval   – 0   


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-  -2023 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, on August 14, 2023 the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing regarding a 
proposed conditional use permit application by Konner Kearney to allow multiple principal structures on a 
lot at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 
 
WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to allow a multi-building, multi-family project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


• The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony 
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive 
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;  


• The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result 
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist 
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development;   


• The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property; 


• The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property; 


• The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use permit 
will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole; 
now therefore 
 
 
 
 







BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by 
Konner Kearney to allow multiple principal structures on a lot at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion 
of 2500 Jackson Street is hereby approved as presented. 


 
 
 


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
  
 
   
    
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2605 Cromwell and 2500 Jackson CUP 2023.doc 







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Hybrid Public Hearing on Monday, August 
14, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, to consider a 
proposed conditional use permit application to allow multiple principle structures on a lot at 
2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of the lot at 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Dane 
County, WI., more fully described as follows:   
 
Parcel number:  281/0510-014-1277-2 (2605 Cromwell Court) 
Legal Description:  THE MEADOWS AT KETTLE PARK WEST BLOCK 1 LOT 27 
 
Parcel number:  281/0510-014-1015-2 (2500 Jackson Street) 
Legal Description:  KETTLE PARK WEST LOT 15 
 
*This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal 
description please refer to the deeds.   
 
The parcel at 2605 Cromwell Court and the back portion of the lot at 2500 Jackson Street are 
planned to be combined by certified survey. 
 
See additional information including location map at can be viewed at: 
http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission 
 
In-Person: Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building), 321 S. Fourth Street, 


Stoughton, WI 


Virtual:   You can join the meeting via Zoom or Phone below: 


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84804793954?pwd=ZDMzSlFWUndSS1NjNkNhYUM5akJJZz09 
 
Phone in: +1 312 626 6799  Meeting ID: 848 0479 3954 Passcode:  586242 
 
If you wish to call in and speak at the meeting, please register at 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on or before the day of the meeting. Any written 
comments will be forwarded on to the “Organizer” and Commissioners. 
 
For questions regarding this notice, please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 
608-646-0421.   
 
     
Published July 27 and August 3, 2023 Hub  
  
  
 
 
 
 


  
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\2605 Cromwell CUP Notice 2023.doc 
  



http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84804793954?pwd=ZDMzSlFWUndSS1NjNkNhYUM5akJJZz09

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





City of Stoughton Application for Conditional Use Review and Approval
(Requirements per Section 78-905)


Applicant Name: _______________________________________________________________


Applicant Address: ______________________________________________________________


Applicant Phone and Email: _______________________________________________________


Property Owner Name (if different than applicant): _____________________________________


Property Owner Phone: __________________________________________________________


Subject Property Address: _________________________________________________________


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a
conditional use review and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be used by the Applicant
to submit a complete application. (See conditional use review and approval procedures attached)


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator


Application fee of $_____ received by Zoning Administrator


Date: 7/17/23


 Date: 7/17/23


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall
submit an initial draft application for staff review at least 30 days prior to a Planning Commission meeting,
followed by one revised draft final application packet based upon staff review and comments. The final
application materials are required to be submitted at least 2 weeks prior to the Planning Commission meeting.


Initial Packet


(1 electronic 11 x 17 copy of plans to Zoning Administrator) Date: _______________


Final Packet


(1 electronic 11 x 17 copy of plans


and if necessary one large scalable copy of plans to Zoning Administrator) Date: 7/17/23


(a) A map of the proposed conditional use:


 Showing all lands under conditional use consideration.


 All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


 Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


(b) A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities, buildings, and
structures proposed for the subject property and their general locations.


(c) A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 78-908(3)) of the subject property as
proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a large development (per
Sections 78-205(11)). A proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat may be substituted for the
required site plan, provided said plat contains all information required on said site plan per
Section 78-908.


(d) Written justification for the proposed conditional use indicating reasons why the Applicant
believes the proposed conditional use is appropriate with the recommendations of the City of
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set
out in Section 78-905(5)(c)1.-6, as follows.



ConnorNett

Text Box

Konner Kearney



ConnorNett

Text Box

161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101A Verona, WI 53593



ConnorNett

Text Box

608-848-9050 / ktk@forwarddevgroup.com



ConnorNett

Text Box

Kettle Park West LLC



ConnorNett

Text Box

608-848-9050



ConnorNett

Text Box

Lot 27 - 2605 Cromwell Ct / Lot 15 - 2500 Jackson S



ConnorNett

Text Box

520







III Justification of the Proposed Conditional Use Request.


1. How is the proposed conditional use and location in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives,
policies and standards of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted?


2. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan
(see Section 78-905(4)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the
character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements,
public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare,
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of
the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map or
ordinance adopted?



ConnorNett

Text Box

Please see the attached memo.



ConnorNett

Text Box

Please see the attached memo.







3. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the surroundings of the subject property?


4. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not impose
an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies
serving the subject property?


5. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts
of the proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 78-905(5)(c)1-5.), after taking into
consideration any proposed options to minimize such impacts?



ConnorNett

Text Box

Please see the attached memo.



ConnorNett

Text Box

Please see the attached memo.



ConnorNett

Text Box

Please see the attached memo.







IV. Application Information for City Use


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet)


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet)


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk


Date: 8/2/23


 Date: 8/8/23 


Date: 7/21/23


Class 2 legal notice published on 7/27/23 and 8/3/23 


 Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office after approval 


S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Conditional Use Permit APP.doc







Forward Development Group 


Moving Business Forward 
161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101A 


Verona, WI  53593  


Ph 608.848.9050 


Fax 608.848.9051  


forwarddevgroup.com July 17, 2022 


Rodney Scheel 


Director of Planning & Development 


Department of Planning & Development 


207 South Forrest Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


Dear Rodney, 


In response to extensive feedback and direction from City Council, Plan Commission, and City Staff, 


Forward Development Group, LLC (“FDG”) has elected to abandon the previous application for the 


contemplated General Development Plan (“GDP”) for Lot 15 and Lot 27 within the Kettle Park West 


neighborhood. Unlike the previous GDP application, this application requests no modifications from 


conventional MR-24 zoning standards and FDG intends to pursue development of the contemplated 


parcels in accordance with by-right zoning standards.  


This new direction, among other things, requires the applicant to maintain a minimum landscape surface 


ratio (“LSR”) of 50% the total project site, whereas the previous GDP application had requested an 


exemption to allow a minimum LSR of 30%. It became evident to FDG that maintaining this requirement 


was a critical factor for the City in order to provide suitable balance between green space and impervious 


area and FDG is committed to comply with this zoning standard. Furthermore, any exemptions 


contemplated in the previous GDP related to setbacks have also been eliminated and standard zoning 


practices shall be maintained. 


The result of conventional zoning standards is a direct impact to the density of the proposed development. 


Taking the previous GDP’s exemptions for LSR and setbacks into consideration, a maximum density of 117 


units was contemplated. By-right development incorporating conventional zoning standards results in a 


likely density yield of approximately 90-96 total units, an approximate 18 – 23% reduction. Although not 


required for a rezoning application, FDG understands the importance of sharing prospective future 


development plans, which are included for reference as part of this memorandum. 


That being said, FDG is submitting the following CSM and MR-24 Amendment of the Official Zoning Map 


for Lot 15 and Lot 27 within the Kettle Park West neighborhood.   


The project site would require a two-lot certified survey map (“CSM”) to form a single parcel for the 


project as shown on the CSM Context Map, Exhibit B. Lot 2 would be the newly created 4.883-acre parcel 


and KPW Hospitality (the Tru Hotel) would become Lot 1, a 2.343-acre parcel. Exhibit C depicts the 


Preliminary CSM and Rezone Legal Descriptions for Lot 1 and Lot 2. 


The following memorandum is organized to mirror the format of the questions and sections listed in the 


Application for Amendment of the Official Zoning Map and Application for Conditional Use. 







 KPW Lot 27 & 15 CSM, Rezone & CUP 


 July 17, 2023 


 Page 7 


 


 


 


Application for Conditional Use 


 


Due to limiting factors related to principal structure and dwelling unit requirements, FDG is applying for a 


Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) to allow for more than one principal structure on the project site in excess 


of 12 dwelling units per building. A summary of the conditional uses is shown below. 


 


Summary of MR-24 Conditional Uses: 


 


• Conditional Use – Up to 4 principal structures (1 principal structure typical)  


• Conditional Use – Greater than 12 dwelling units per building 


 


Without a CUP, the maximum density of the project site would be 12-units (1 principal structure x 12 


dwelling units per building), which would greatly inhibit development potential. The CUP would only be 


related to principal structures and dwelling unit requirements; all other zoning standards shall follow 


standard MR-24 zoning. 


The following material provides justification of the conditional use: 


 


1. How is the proposed conditional use and location in harmony with the purposes, goals, 


objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning 


Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted? 


The proposed concept plan strives to maintain the “small city” character emphasized in the 


Comprehensive Plan by utilizing two-story primary structures that blend with the neighborhood context.  


 


The Comprehensive Plan also mentions walkability as a key concern of community members when 


determining new locations for housing. The proposed project intends to connect multi-family housing to 


multi-use trails, parks, and multiple commercial amenities (grocery stores, restaurants, etc.). 


 


 


2. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required 


site plan(see Section 78-905(4)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on 


nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 


parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 


the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 


future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 


Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map or ordinance 


adopted? 


 


FDG paid careful attention to site context and, in particular, explored how the proposed conditional use 


may impact traffic patterns. 


 







 KPW Lot 27 & 15 CSM, Rezone & CUP 


 July 17, 2023 


 Page 8 


 


 


 


Included in the Application for Amendment of the Official Zoning Map, the Section titled “Designed to 


Control and Lessen Congestion in the Streets” - Trip Generation Study (see page 2 of the memo) provides 


quantitative data highlighting the reduction of traffic that will result from the proposed land use as 


opposed to the previously proposed convention center and multi-family zoning. In summary, the access 


points and large 66’ right-of-way provided by Cromwell Court is sufficient to accommodate traffic volumes 


generated by the proposed development. 


 


Qualitatively, The Site Perspective Rendering included as Exhibit E depicts site context and shows the 


proposed project entry on Cromwell Court.  


 


 


3. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land 


use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the surroundings of the subject property? 


 


The proposed conditional use is intended to enhance the character of the neighborhood by offering a 


transitional use from the commercial development to the south/east to the single-family development to 


the north/west. Furthermore, the “Relation to the Comprehensive Plan” (see page 2 of the memo) 


demonstrates that the proposed MR-24 zoning with conditional use increases the density of multi-family 


housing, but does not introduce a new land use to the neighborhood.  


 


Exhibit E – View from Northeast, depicts the landscape screening that is proposed along the property line 


to help screen views to and from adjacent properties. Also, community gardens and grill stations are 


proposed to be located at the entry to the project site as a welcoming amenity to residents and a nexus 


to the public trail easement and Cromwell Court. 


 


4. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by and 


will not impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 


provided by public agencies serving the subject property? 


 


In addition to adequate traffic capacity as mentioned above, the proposed land use will have a reduced 


impact on the overall stormwater system. The existing zoning on the project site specifies a minimum 


Landscape Surface Ratio (“LSR”) of 38%, resulting in a maximum allowable impervious surface of 62%. The 


proposed MR-24 zoning would require a minimum LSR of 50%, resulting in a maximum allowable 


impervious surface of 50%, which equates to approximately 26,000 square feet of additional green space 


over and above the current zoning. A summary table is included below: 


 


Existing Lot and Zoning LSR Site Area (sf) Minimum LSR 


(sf) 


Total 


Lot 27 (MR-10) 50% 108,900 54,450  


80,401 (38%) Lot 15 Convention Center 


(Planned Business) 


25% 103,805 25,951 


MR-24 Zoning 50% 212,705 106,353 106,353 (50%) 


 







 KPW Lot 27 & 15 CSM, Rezone & CUP 


 July 17, 2023 


 Page 9 


 


 


 


5. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 


adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 78-905(5)(c)1-


5.), after taking into consideration any proposed options to minimize such impacts? 


 


After extensive exploration of alternate land uses (commercial, high-density residential, etc.), FDG 


believes the proposed MR-24 offers the most suitable land use to compliment the community. Most 


notably, the City’s low multi-family vacancy rate of 3.4% indicates that Stoughton is a desirable community 


for existing and future residents, but requires additional housing to accommodate the demand.  


The proposed project provides the highest benefit by utilizing conventional zoning to provide needed 


housing, raising the landscape surface area, and increasing the projected assessed value of the 


community.  


 


Site Design Considerations 


A conceptual site plan is attached for reference as Exhibit D, which meets the standards of MR-24 Zoning 


District.  


Detailed site design (layout, access, circulation, engineering, landscape, stormwater, architecture, etc.) is 


subject to future City review and approval through the Site Plan Review process. The information 


contained in this section is intended to provide context for the CSM, Rezoning, and CUP application. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 KPW Lot 27 & 15 CSM, Rezone & CUP 


 July 17, 2023 


 Page 10 


 


 


 


Conclusion 


 


This application is aimed to set the zoning framework required to provide alternate housing opportunities 


in the immediate Kettle Park West community, as well as satisfy a notable market need. As the housing 


market continues to encounter elevated construction costs and a challenging interest rate environment, 


the focus on providing additional housing opportunities has become extremely important. The multi-


family units would provide individuals and families the opportunity to live and work in the immediate area 


(i.e. the commercial center), while at the same time, creating a variety of residential housing options 


within the Kettle Park West Community.  


 


We are excited to work with the City on this project and look forward to furthering the vision for the 


Kettle Park West.  


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Konner Kearney  


Director of Sales and Entitlement 


Forward Development Group, LLC 


 


 


 


 


 


CC: 


Dave Jenkins (JSD Professional Services) 


Ron Henshue (Forward Development Group) 


Fred DeVillers (Forward Development Group) 


Connor Nett (Forward Development Group)  


  







Exhibit A | Location Map [Zoning Map]


Source: City of Stoughton Zoning Map


STH 138


Ve
te


ra
ns


Rd


S 
A


ca
de


m
y 


St


E South St


W
ill


ia
m


s 
D


r


H
oe


l A
ve


Barberry Rd


W South St


Pr
os


pe
ct


 L
n


Hamilton St


S 
Va


n 
B


ur
en


 S
t


N
Page


St


Velkommen Way


Pr
og


re
ss


Ln


K
in


g 
St


Skaalen Rd


Taylor Ln


A
sh


be
rr


y 
Ln


Jackson St


N
 V


an
 B


ur
en


 S
t


U
SH


 5
1


CTH B


McComb Rd


W
Vi


ew
 W


ay


N
 M


ad
is


on
 S


t


Marie Dr


E Main St


Dunkirk Ave


Greenbriar Dr
Rutland-Dunn Town Line Rd


Ea
st


St


Carl Ave


G
ilrust
Ave


C
ol


lin
s 


R
d


W Main St


Narv
ik C


ir


R
ac


et
ra


ck
 R


d


W Chicago St


Moe Cir


H
as


ke
ll 


C
t


Brickson St


Kings
Lynn


Rd


Crom
well Ct


A
m


un
ds


on
 P


kw
y


W Prospect St


Robert St


Johnson Ct


Ben
Waite Cir


La
ru


m Ln


H
ill


 S
t


Otteson Dr


N
or


dl
an


d 
D


r
M


oe
 S


t


Garden Ave


N
yg


aa
rd


 S
t


Hoel Cir
Pl


ea
sa


nt
 V


ie
w


 D
r


Li
nc


ol
n 


Av
e


Alpine Run


R
ow


e 
St


St
ik


le
st


ad
 C


t


Es
ta


te
 L


n


Autumn Crst


Roby Rd


W Milwaukee St


S 
D


iv
is


io
n 


St


Markens Gate Rd


Su
m


m
it 


Av
e


O
ak


vi
ew


Dr


Hilldale Cir


Eastwood
Dr


Sh
er


m
an


 S
t


S
Q


u a
m


Dr


Kriedeman Dr


Korgen Dr


N
 M


or
ris


 S
t


Sil verado
Dr


Valberg Dr


Li
nn


er
ud


Dr


S 
Fo


ur
th


 S
t


Devonshire Ct


W Wilson St


Bre
wer


 C
t


Vernon St


Forton St


S Page St


CTH A


Tara Ln


W McKinley St


Mai n
-P


ag
e


Ct


Margit Ct


Stone Crest Rd


C
TH


 N


Cedarbrook Ln


W Randolph St


W Broadway St


O
akri dge


W
ay


North St


H
ar


ris
on


 C
t


O
ls


on
 C


t


Oslo Run


A
sh


be
rry


C
t


C
ou


nt
ry


 C
lu


b 
R


d


Chapin Ln


A
nne


Dr


N
or


a 
St


Telemark Trl


Oak Opening Dr


Fo
rt


on
Ct


Burrit
t Rd


Pa
ul


i C
t


H
an


so
n


Rd


Chalet Ct


Molin
e St


Fieldview Ln


Giehler Dr


E Milwaukee St


Hea rtbeat Cir


Park St


Ho
m


m
e 


Ct


Sk
in


ne
r L


n


Ly
nc


h 
C


ir


Sc
ot


tC
ir


Kvalheim
St


Harold Ct


Sunrise Ct


Hilldale Ln


Outlook Ct


E McKinley St


Odegard Dr


St
ou


gh
to


n 
Av


e


Va
lle


y 
Vi


ew
 D


r


Blue Grass Dr


Wild Goose Way


W Taft St


Sundt Ln


E Chicago St


R
iv


er
vi


ew
 D


r


Greig Trl


N
or


se
 P


kw
y


H
ild


eb
ra


nd
t S


t


O
ak


 D
r


E Taft St


B
jo


in
 D


r


M
on


ro
e 


C
t


W Washington St


Jo
hn


so
n 


St


N
Aca dem


y
St


Aaker Rd


Ridge St


Hyland Dr


Buckingham Rd


Matthew WayS
M


on
ro


e
St


Clancey Ln


Clay St


Hi
l l


cr
es


tR
d


Roy Ave


S 
M


or
ris


 S
t


S 
W


at
er


 S
t


S 
Fr


an
kl


in
 S


t


Nelson St


Clyde St


N
 M


on
ro


e 
St


Virgin Lake Dr


Harding St


Ho
m


m
e


Ln


Pa
lm


er
 S


t


Giles St


Sh
irl


ey
 S


t


S 
G


je
rt


so
n 


St


C
ha


le
t D


r


Eisenhower Rd


S 
H


en
ry


 S
t


S 
Pr


ai
rie


 S
t


Abel Ct


Levanger Ln


Schefelker Ln


G
ra


nt
 S


t


Smedal Dr


N
 F


ra
nk


lin
 S


t


Me llum Dr


N
 P


ra
iri


e 
St


Coolidge Rd


S 
M


ad
is


on
 S


t


Garfield St


K
ris


ti 
Ln


W Jefferson St


S 
H


ar
ris


on
 S


t


Oak St


E Jefferson St


S 
Fi


fth
 S


t


N
 H


en
ry


 S
t


E Washington St


S 
Fo


rr
es


t S
t


N
 L


yn
n 


St


Oak
woo


d
Ct


Westchester Cir


M
el


aa
s 


C
ir


C
hu


rc
h 


St


B
er


ge
n 


C
t


S 
Si


xt
h 


St


Pi
ne


 S
t


S 
Se


ve
nt


h 
St


N
Di


vi
sio


n
St


S
e a monson Cir


S Lynn St


B
ris


to
l C


t


Sk
yl


in
e 


D
r


Sk
yr


id
ge


 C
t


H
ig


h 
Po


in
t C


ir


E Academy St


Je
ns


 C
t


West St


Para
di


se
Dr


Ve
a 


C
t


M
an


ill
a 


St


Hoib y Rd


N
 H


ar
ris


on
 S


t


Ortega Dr


Boulder L
n


B
ic


k l
e y


Ct


N
Fo


rre
st


St


Dv
or


ak
Ct


Kensington
Sq


Brooklyn Dr


A
re


nd
al


 C
t


Industrial Cir


El
m


 S
t


Erin Hl


Skyline Ln


Roosevelt St


Lowell St


Truman Rd


Nordic Trl


Chapin Ct


Blue Heron Ct


Overlook Dr


Bl ack
O


ak
Dr


Maple Ct


E Pros
pe


ct St


Anderson Ave


Oak Knoll Ln


Patterson St


Ei
gh


th
 S


t


S 
B


ro
ok


ly
n 


D
r


Q
ui


nn
 L


n


Sk
og


er
 D


r


Aalse th
Ln


Ap
ol


lo


Cir


Alice Cir


Pe
te


rs
on


 D
r


B
er


ry
 S


t


E Wilson
St


N
 G


je
rt


so
n 


St


Duncan Rd


Isham St


Keenan Ln


Sa
w


ye
rR


d


Riverside Dr


Trysil A
ly N


Felland St


H
ill


si
de


 A
ve


Lake Woods Way


Business
P


ar
k


Ci
r


Ha
rv


es
t L


n


Sheryl Ln


Pa
lm


 G
ra


ss
 W


ay
Nottingham


Rd


Pa
rk


 V
ie


w
 D


rDeer Point Dr


Spring Rd


Kvam
m


e
Ln


Wood View Dr


Meadow Dr


Meadow Grn


Christiansen Way


Holtan Rd


Trysil A
ly S


Shore View Dr


Stoney Rid
ge


Tr
l


Kegonsa Rd


CoopersCsw
y


Yahara Rd


Kenilworth Ct


La
rv


ik
Ln


D
ev


on
sh


ire
 R


d


M
an


dt
 P


kw
y


Course View Dr


C
om


m
er


ce
 R


d


Furseth Rd


Glacier Moraine Dr


Lunde Cir


")N


")A


")B


")A


")N


")A


¬«138


¬«138


£¤51


£¤51


£¤51


Zoning Map
City of Stoughton


City of Stoughton Municipal Boundary
City of Stoughton Tax Parcel Boundary
Railroad
Building Footprint
Surface Water


Zoning Class
Right of Way
ER-1
SR-3
SR-4
SR-5
SR-6
TR-6
MR-10
MR-24
Planned Development
Neighborhood Business
Planned Business
Central Business
Neighborhood Office
Planned Office
Rural Holding
Institutional 
Institutional (Park/Open Space)
Planned Industrial
General Industrial
Heavy Industrial


Adopted December 22, 2009
Revision June 20, 2022


Source: Dane County LIO and 
Dane County Planning and Development


Z
0 550 1,100275


Feet


Date: 7/11/2022


O
ak


 O
pe


ni
ng


 D
r


Garfield St


STH 138


Ve
te


ra
ns


Rd


S 
A


ca
de


m
y 


St


E South St


W
ill


ia
m


s 
D


r


H
oe


l A
ve


Barberry Rd


W South St


Pr
os


pe
ct


 L
n


Hamilton St


S 
Va


n 
B


ur
en


 S
t


N
Page


St


Velkommen Way


Pr
og


re
ss


Ln


K
in


g 
St


Skaalen Rd


Taylor Ln


A
sh


be
rr


y 
Ln


Jackson St


N
 V


an
 B


ur
en


 S
t


U
SH


 5
1


CTH B


McComb Rd


W
Vi


ew
 W


ay


N
 M


ad
is


on
 S


t


Marie Dr


E Main St


Dunkirk Ave


Greenbriar Dr
Rutland-Dunn Town Line Rd


Ea
st


St


Carl Ave


G
ilrust
Ave


C
ol


lin
s 


R
d


W Main St


Narv
ik C


ir


R
ac


et
ra


ck
 R


d


W Chicago St


Moe Cir


H
as


ke
ll 


C
t


Brickson St


Kings
Lynn


Rd


Crom
well Ct


A
m


un
ds


on
 P


kw
y


W Prospect St


Robert St


Johnson Ct


Ben
Waite Cir


La
ru


m Ln


H
ill


 S
t


Otteson Dr


N
or


dl
an


d 
D


r
M


oe
 S


t


Garden Ave


N
yg


aa
rd


 S
t


Hoel Cir


Pl
ea


sa
nt


 V
ie


w
 D


r


Li
nc


ol
n 


Av
e


Alpine Run


R
ow


e 
St


St
ik


le
st


ad
 C


t


Es
ta


te
 L


n


Autumn Crst


Roby Rd


W Milwaukee St


S 
D


iv
is


io
n 


St


Markens Gate Rd


Su
m


m
it 


Av
e


O
ak


vi
ew


Dr


Hilldale Cir


Eastwood
Dr


Sh
er


m
an


 S
t


S
Q


u a
m


Dr


Kriedeman Dr


Korgen Dr


N
 M


or
ris


 S
t


Sil verado
Dr


Valberg Dr


Li
nn


er
ud


Dr


S 
Fo


ur
th


 S
t


Devonshire Ct


W Wilson St


Bre
wer


 C
t


Vernon St


Forton St


S Page St


CTH A


Tara Ln


W McKinley St


Mai n
-P


ag
e


Ct


Margit Ct


Stone Crest Rd


C
TH


 N


Cedarbrook Ln


W Randolph St


W Broadway St


O
akri dge


W
ay


North St


H
ar


ris
on


 C
t


O
ls


on
 C


t


Oslo Run


A
sh


be
rry


C
t


C
ou


nt
ry


 C
lu


b 
R


d


Chapin Ln


A
nne


Dr


N
or


a 
St


Telemark Trl


Oak Opening Dr


Fo
rt


on
Ct


Burrit
t Rd


Pa
ul


i C
t


H
an


so
n


Rd


Chalet Ct


Molin
e St


Fieldview Ln


Giehler Dr


E Milwaukee St


Hea rtbeat Cir


Park St


Ho
m


m
e 


Ct


Sk
in


ne
r L


n


Ly
nc


h 
C


ir


Sc
ot


tC
ir


Kvalheim
St


Harold Ct


Sunrise Ct


Hilldale Ln


Outlook Ct


E McKinley St


Odegard Dr


St
ou


gh
to


n 
Av


e


Va
lle


y 
Vi


ew
 D


r


Blue Grass Dr


Wild Goose Way


W Taft St


Sundt Ln


E Chicago St


R
iv


er
vi


ew
 D


r


Greig Trl


N
or


se
 P


kw
y


H
ild


eb
ra


nd
t S


t


O
ak


 D
r


E Taft St


B
jo


in
 D


r


M
on


ro
e 


C
t


W Washington St


Jo
hn


so
n 


St


N
Aca dem


y
St


Aaker Rd


Ridge St


Hyland Dr


Buckingham Rd


Matthew WayS
M


on
ro


e
St


Clancey Ln


Clay St


Hi
l l


cr
es


tR
d


Roy Ave


S 
M


or
ris


 S
t


S 
W


at
er


 S
t


S 
Fr


an
kl


in
 S


t


Nelson St


Clyde St


N
 M


on
ro


e 
St


Virgin Lake Dr


Harding St


Ho
m


m
e


Ln


Pa
lm


er
 S


t


Giles St


Sh
irl


ey
 S


t


S 
G


je
rt


so
n 


St


C
ha


le
t D


r


Eisenhower Rd


S 
H


en
ry


 S
t


S 
Pr


ai
rie


 S
t


Abel Ct


Levanger Ln


Schefelker Ln


G
ra


nt
 S


t


Smedal Dr


N
 F


ra
nk


lin
 S


t


Me llum Dr


N
 P


ra
iri


e 
St


Coolidge Rd


S 
M


ad
is


on
 S


t


Garfield St


K
ris


ti 
Ln


W Jefferson St


S 
H


ar
ris


on
 S


t


Oak St


E Jefferson St


S 
Fi


fth
 S


t


N
 H


en
ry


 S
t


E Washington St


S 
Fo


rr
es


t S
t


N
 L


yn
n 


St


Oak
woo


d
Ct


Westchester Cir


M
el


aa
s 


C
ir


C
hu


rc
h 


St


B
er


ge
n 


C
t


S 
Si


xt
h 


St


Pi
ne


 S
t


S 
Se


ve
nt


h 
St


N
Di


vi
sio


n
St


S
e a monson Cir


S Lynn St


B
ris


to
l C


t


Sk
yl


in
e 


D
r


Sk
yr


id
ge


 C
t


H
ig


h 
Po


in
t C


ir


E Academy St


Je
ns


 C
t


West St


Para
di


se
Dr


Ve
a 


C
t


M
an


ill
a 


St


Hoib y Rd


N
 H


ar
ris


on
 S


t


Ortega Dr


Boulder L
n


B
ic


k l
e y


Ct


N
Fo


rre
st


St


Dv
or


ak
Ct


Kensington
Sq


Brooklyn Dr


A
re


nd
al


 C
t


Industrial Cir


El
m


 S
t


Erin Hl


Skyline Ln


Roosevelt St


Lowell St


Truman Rd


Nordic Trl


Chapin Ct


Blue Heron Ct


Overlook Dr


Bl ack
O


ak
Dr


Maple Ct


E Pros
pe


ct St


Anderson Ave


Oak Knoll Ln


Patterson St


Ei
gh


th
 S


t


S 
B


ro
ok


ly
n 


D
r


Q
ui


nn
 L


n


Sk
og


er
 D


r


Aalse th
Ln


Ap
ol


lo


Cir


Alice Cir


Pe
te


rs
on


 D
r


B
er


ry
 S


t


E Wilson
St


N
 G


je
rt


so
n 


St


Duncan Rd


Isham St


Keenan Ln


Sa
w


ye
rR


d


Riverside Dr


Trysil A
ly N


Felland St


H
ill


si
de


 A
ve


Lake Woods Way


Business
P


ar
k


Ci
r


Ha
rv


es
t L


n


Sheryl Ln


Pa
lm


 G
ra


ss
 W


ay


Nottingham
Rd


Pa
rk


 V
ie


w
 D


rDeer Point Dr


Spring Rd


Kvam
m


e
Ln


Wood View Dr


Meadow Dr


Meadow Grn


Christiansen Way


Holtan Rd


Trysil A
ly S


Shore View Dr


Stoney Rid
ge


Tr
l


Kegonsa Rd


CoopersCsw
y


Yahara Rd


Kenilworth Ct


La
rv


ik
Ln


D
ev


on
sh


ire
 R


d


M
an


dt
 P


kw
y


Course View Dr


C
om


m
er


ce
 R


d


Furseth Rd


Glacier Moraine Dr


Lunde Cir


")N


")A


")B


")A


")N


")A


¬«138


¬«138


£¤51


£¤51


£¤51


Zoning Map
City of Stoughton


City of Stoughton Municipal Boundary
City of Stoughton Tax Parcel Boundary
Railroad
Building Footprint
Surface Water


Zoning Class
Right of Way
ER-1
SR-3
SR-4
SR-5
SR-6
TR-6
MR-10
MR-24
Planned Development
Neighborhood Business
Planned Business
Central Business
Neighborhood Office
Planned Office
Rural Holding
Institutional 
Institutional (Park/Open Space)
Planned Industrial
General Industrial
Heavy Industrial


Adopted December 22, 2009
Revision June 20, 2022


Source: Dane County LIO and 
Dane County Planning and Development


Z
0 550 1,100275


Feet


Date: 7/11/2022


O
ak


 O
pe


ni
ng


 D
r


Garfield St


N


0 500’


H
W


51


JCT 138


Jackson St


Project Site: CSM Lot 2


Lot 27 - MR 10
Lot 15 - Planned Business


1


1


2


2


KEYED NOTES







Exhibit D | Concept Plan 


Jackson Street


Oak Opening Driv
e 


Cromwell 


Court


Emergency Vehicle Access
Outdoor Grilling & Fire Table
Sidewalk Connection
Trash Enclosure
Stormwater Basin
Cluster Box Mailboxes
Bike Parking
Community Garden


Stormwater 
Outlot


Trail &
 Underground 


Utilit
y Easement


Trail &
 Underground 


Utilit
y Easement


1


1


2


3


5


5


7


7


7


7


8


7


8


6


4


2
3
4
5
6
7
8


N


0 150’


25’


25’


25’


25
’


25’


50’







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
8/14/23 
Page 3 of 5 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


 


10. Rezoning of 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street to 
MR-24 Multi-Family Residential. 
Connor Nett gave an overview of the request. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Stacey explained the applicants have heard the Commission and Council and came back with 
a straight zoning request with a reduction in density and a site plan that will meet all zoning 
requirements.  A conditional use request will follow to allow more than one principal 
structure on a lot and for more than 12 apartments per building.   
 
Attorney Dregne had questions about how the park dedication will be addressed prior to 
approval of the rezoning and suggested having an agreement for how that would be handled.  
Stacey stated there is language in the ordinance that addresses parkland prior to the ordinance 
being effective. 
 
Attorney Dregne questioned how the change from Planned Business zoning to Multi-Family 
zoning would be handled when it goes against the Comprehensive Plan.  Stacey stated there 
is language in the Comprehensive Plan that gives the Plan Commission flexibility to rezone 
the property to multi-family since it is adjacent to existing multi-family zoning.  Stacey will 
provide language to Attorney Dregne. 
 
Attorney Dregne questioned the legal description that states a piece of the property is being 
rezoned from Planned Business to Planned Business.  Connor Nett stated that is just the 
portion of lot 15 where the zoning is not changing rather remaining Planned Business for the 
TRU Hotel site. 
 
There was a discussion about the timing of parkland.  Konner Kearney explained the need for 
flexibility for fees in lieu of parkland in case they are not able to acquire the land. 
 
Attorney Dregne stated the Plan Commission can provide a recommendation to the Council 
for the rezoning while Stacey can work with Attorney Rick Manthe on the parkland language 
in the ordinance. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend Common Council approval of the rezoning as 
presented, 2nd by Bradford.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


11. Conditional use permit for 2605 Cromwell Court to allow multiple principal 
buildings on a lot. 
Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the conditional use legal requirements and 
recommended any approval be contingent on the rezoning. 



mstacey

Highlight







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
8/14/23 
Page 4 of 5 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Stacey noted the proposed conditional uses are for more than one principal structure on the 
lot and for more than 12 residential units per building. 
 
Motion by Farrow to recommend Common Council approval of the Conditional Use as 
presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 5 – 2 (Majewski and Caravello voted no) 
 


12. Specific Implementation Plan for Champion Xpress Car Wash at 2400 State 
Highway 138. 
Kirt Anderson of Priority Engineering gave an overview of the Champion Xpress Company 
and the specific implementation plan. 
 
Stacey explained the previously approved General Development Plan allows drive-thru 
establishments as a permitted use outright, so no conditional use process is necessary.  The 
site meets all zoning requirements. 
 
Kirt Anderson stated they will likely start construction in 2024. 
 
Schumacher questioned saturation in the market for car washes.  Kirt Anderson stated they 
have done their homework and this is a different type of car wash with a yearly card option. 
 
Caravello questioned how stacking of vehicles and backups would be handled.  Kirt 
Anderson stated there will be staff on hand to speed up the washes if necessary. 
 
Motion by Majewski to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 


13. Extra-territorial jurisdictional land division at 2355 Leslie Road – Town of 
Dunkirk. 
Stacey explained the request is to separate the agricultural land from the buildings and the 
site is located at the outer limits of the City’s extra-territorial jurisdiction. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend Common Council approval of the ETJ Land Division as 
presented, 2nd by Bradford.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 


14. Future agenda items. 
STI CSM. 
Final plat for Lots 1, 3 and 4 at 51 West Subdivision. 
Preliminary condominium plat for Lot 6 at 51 West Subdivision. 



mstacey

Highlight





		13 R-136-2023 2605 Cromwell and 2500 Jackson CUP 2023.pdf

		ADP9B55.tmp

		Plan Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, August 14, 2023 at 6:00 pm Hybrid Meeting












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and 2500 


Jackson Street (rear portion of Lot 15), Kettle Park West 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 4 – 2 


 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
Increased tax base 


 
File Number: 


 
R-137-2023 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 13, 2023 and September  
12, 2023 


RECITALS 
1. The CSM is referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City Council. 


 
2. Konner Kearney of Forward Development Group is requesting to combine the properties for a 


proposed multi-family residential project.  
 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on May 8, 2023 and determined the CSM is consistent 
with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the Common Council as conditioned 
below. The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 
 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 
 An emergency access easement be added to Lot 1 from Jackson Street to Lot 2 to the 


satisfaction of the City; 
 The CSM shall be recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development; 
 The rezoning of the property being approved by the City. 


 
 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs.doc 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 


Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and 2500 
Jackson Street (rear portion of Lot 15), Kettle Park West 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 4 – 2  


Fiscal Impact: 
 
  


File Number: 
 
R-92-2023 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 13, 2023 


RECITALS 
1. The CSM is referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City Council. 


 
2. Konner Kearney of Forward Development Group is requesting to combine the properties for a 


proposed multi-family residential project.  
 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on May 8, 2023 and determined the CSM is consistent 
with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the Common Council as conditioned 
below. The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 
 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 
• An emergency access easement be added to Lot 1 from Jackson Street to Lot 2 to the 


satisfaction of the City. 
• The CSM shall be recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development; 
 


 
 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs.doc 







\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2023\050823\PC Info\Cromwell Court CSM Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  May 4, 2023 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the May 8, 2023 Plan Commission Meeting and Common Council 


Meeting of May 23, 2023. 
 
2605 Cromwell Court Certified Survey Map (Lots 15 and 27) at Kettle Park West. 
This CSM is proposed to combine Lot 27 (2605 Cromwell Court) and the rear portion of Lot 15 
(2500 Jackson Street - Tru Hilton site) for a Planned Development multi-family residential project.  
The resolution and survey are provided.  A recommendation to the Council is necessary.   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/

































\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  050823.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, May 8, 2023 at 6:00 pm 
Hybrid Meeting 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Swadley, Chair; Brett Schumacher, Vice-Chair; Phil Caravello;  Tom 
Majewski; Tom Robinson and Al Farrow 
Members Absent: Dorann Bradford 
Staff:  Director of Planning and Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael 
Stacey 
Guests: Daniele Thompson; Conner Nett; Steve Tremlett; Rob Hostrawser; Teresa Lindfors; 
Doug Dolan; Melissa Olson; Karen Drogsvold; Fauna Justman; and Ryan Birschbach. 
 
1. Call to Order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 
2. Roll call and verification of quorum.  Mayor Swadley verified a quorum is present. 


 
3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law.  Mayor Swadley certified 


compliance with open meetings law. 
 


4. Elect Vice-Chair.  Schumacher nominated Caravello as Vice-Chair.  Mayor Swadley 
requested additional nominations 3 times before closing the nominations.  There were no 
other nominations.   
 
The nomination was unanimously approved. 
 


5. Plan Commission meeting minutes of April 10 and April 11, 2023.   
Motion by Majewski to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 


6. Council Representative Report. 
Caravello stated the Common Council approved Resolutions 58, 59, 60 and Ordinances 5 and 
10 of 2023. 
 


7. Status of Current Developments.   
Scheel introduced the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials.   
 
Schumacher stated there is excitement building for the Popeye’s Chicken coming soon to 
Stoughton. 
 


8. 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 
15), Kettle Park West - Planned Development - General Development Plan. 
Scheel gave an overview of the request. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
5/8/23 
Page 2 of 6 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  050823.docx 


 


No one registered to speak. 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Scheel provided and explained a proposed amendment to the ordinance for parkland 
dedication and fees in lieu of dedication which gives the Common Council the ability to 
make a decision on dedication or fees later in the process. 
 
Majewski argued that the Common Council should review/approve the amendment first.  
Scheel stated this is a recommendation to Council. 
 
Majewski stated he is bothered by the continuous requests for exceptions using the Planned 
Development zoning. 
 
Mayor Swadley stated other communities are seeing the same requests, with developers 
seeking to cash flow projects. 
 
Farrow questioned what the fee in lieu of parkland is used for.  Scheel stated it has to be used 
to purchase parkland. 
 
Scheel explained the proposed parkland options. 
 
Schumacher would like to see parkland instead of a fee in lieu of and agrees with Majewski 
about the continuous exceptions being requested. 
 
Caravello agrees with both Majewski and Schumacher. 
 
Majewski would like to see more connectivity to parks and more planning instead of reacting 
to development requests. 
 
Farrow stated the City needs to be reasonable with any proposed exceptions. 
 
Scheel explained the proposed ordinance that is to go to the Common Council. 
 
Caravello is not a fan of one access at Cromwell Court.  Scheel stated there is one residential 
access at Cromwell Court and an additional emergency access from the Tru Hilton site. 
 
Mayor Swadley stated the applicant reduced the number of units, widened the access drive 
and added the emergency access from the south based on feedback. 
 
Farrow noted the traffic study indicates the proposed development will create less traffic.  
Scheel provided the report on the screen. 
 
Scheel noted, the details of the emergency access will need to be worked out during the SIP 
stage. 
 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
5/8/23 
Page 3 of 6 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  050823.docx 


 


Motion by Farrow to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance with the 
proposed revisions provided by Planning Director Scheel, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion 
carried 5 – 1 (Caravello voted no) 
 


9. 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 
15), Kettle Park West – Certified Survey Map. 
Scheel explained the request including a proposed amendment to the ordinance related to the 
proposed emergency access easement. 
 
Schumacher questioned who would have access to the gate.  Scheel stated this will need to be 
worked out but likely Fire Department personnel and Owners. 
 
Majewski questioned who would maintain the emergency access through the winter.  Scheel 
stated this will need to be determined. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approval with the amendment 
provided by Planning Director Scheel, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion carried 4 – 2 (Majewski and 
Caravello voted no) 
 


10. Communication Tower at 516 E. Main Street.  
Scheel explained the request and provided renderings of the stealth design at 110 feet tall. 
 
Doug Dolan and Melissa Olson were available for questions. 
 
Majewski questioned the affect the tower would have on redevelopment in that area of the 
community.  Scheel stated the tower should only affect the proposed tower location. 
 
Scheel provided the site plan showing the area planned for the tower which is adjacent to the 
RR corridor and about 500 feet off of E. Main Street. 
 
Caravello stated the Redevelopment Authority will be discussing redevelopment of areas of 
the Depot Hill District and is concerned about the timing of this request and he has concerns 
about potential environmental issues being close to the school. 
 
Scheel gave an overview of the history of the request and how the applicant worked with the 
Landmarks Commission to come up with a compromise.   
 
Scheel believes the applicant has demonstrated a need for the tower in this location and the 
tower can accommodate equipment for up to 4 for co-location. 
 
Schumacher questioned if there were federal regulations for setback from a RR.  Scheel 
stated he is unaware of any setback distance from the RR right-of-way. 
 
Caravello questioned the elevation difference compared to the school property.  Scheel 
estimated it to be 40 feet. 



mstacey

Highlight







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
5/8/23 
Page 4 of 6 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  050823.docx 


 


 
Motion by Robinson to approve the communication tower as presented, 2nd by Farrow.   
Motion carried 4 – 2 (Majewski and Caravello voted no). 
 


11. Planned Development – Specific Implementation Plan for Stoughton Hospital, 
900 Ridge Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Farrow complimented the Stoughton Hospital team for their response and amendments to the 
site plan to address neighbor’s concerns. 
 
Motion by Caravello to approve the specific implementation plan as presented, 2nd by 
Majewski.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


12. Magnolia Springs Final Plat. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Farrow questioned the shape of the stormwater management ponds.  Scheel stated changes 
have been made to the ordinance related to stormwater basin design that will be used for 
future development.  Modest changes to the basin for this site have been made related to the 
shape at the normal water elevation. 
 
Motion by Farrow to recommend Common Council approval of the Final Plat as presented, 
2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


13. Magnolia Springs Rezoning. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Schumacher questioned the difference between a duplex and twin home.  Scheel stated a 
duplex has one owner and a twin home can be owned by two separate owners. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
Karen Drogsvold spoked in opposition of the playground and trail being in close proximity to 
her property. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Scheel stated the preliminary plat outlined the location of parks, trails, stormwater areas, and 
the exceptions being requested. 
 
There was a brief discussion about the location of the playground. 
 
Scheel stated the Parks and Recreation Committee decides where playgrounds are located 
and it is not part of the platting process. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
5/8/23 
Page 5 of 6 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  050823.docx 


 


 
Caravello is on the Parks and Recreation Committee and will bring the playground up for 
further discussion. 
 
Majewski stated the City does master planning for parks and it is for the benefit of the 
community as a whole. 
 
Scheel explained the ordinance that will go to Council. 
 
Motion by Robinson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning ordinance as 
presented, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


14. Magnolia Springs Planned Development – General Development Plan. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the planned 
development – general development plan ordinance as presented, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 


15. Urban Service Area Amendment – US 51 and County Highway B Development. 
Scheel explained the City’s USA amendment application. 
 
Scheel stated he expects the public hearing at CARPC in about 2 months. 
 
Caravello questioned the capacity for Stoughton Utilities to sustain this growth.  Scheel 
stated Stoughton Utilities comments were based on further expansion to the north and west. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the urban service area 
amendment as presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


16. Extra-Territorial Land Division at 3065 Sam Miles Road, Town of Dunkirk. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the land division as 
presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


17. Future agenda items. 
STI preliminary plat and rezoning in the next couple months. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
5/8/23 
Page 6 of 6 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2023\Plan Com Minutes  050823.docx 


 


Majewski would like a review of the ordinance related to Planned Development requests and 
exceptions. 


18. Adjournment. 
Motion by Caravello to adjourn at 7:33 pm, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Michael Stacey 







 


Meetings of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time: Tuesday, June 13, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting.  
 
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, 
Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Rachel Venegas, Daniel Payton, and Jonathan 
Schroerlucke 


 
CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.  
 
Roll Call  
Clerk Christen called the roll and noted 9 alders were present.  Alders Schroerlucke and Venegas were absent 
and excused.  Alder Raff has resigned. 
 
Certification of compliance with open meetings law 
Mayor Swadley noted the meeting had been properly posted noticed. 
 
Public Comment Period: 
None 
 
Communications and Presentations: 


• Ligocki – Juneteenth Celebration – Sunday, June 18, 1 to 4 p.m. at the Rotary Park 
• Taste of Stoughton – Saturday, June 17, 11 a.m. to 9 p.m. at Nordic Ridge Park 
• Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Planning Process – Wednesday, June 21, 6 p.m. at the Stoughton Fire 


Department Training Room, 401 E. Main St. 
• Stoughton Resettlement Community Picnic – Saturday, June 24, 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. at East Side Park 
• Catfish River Music Festival – June 30, July 1 & 2 at Rotary Park 
• Stoughton Jr. Fair – July 4 – 9, 400 Mandt Parkway 
• Stoughton K-9 Fundraiser Photo mini Session, July 16 at Viking Park 


 
Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes – May 23, 2023 
       B.  R-89-2023 Liquor License renewals for the period of July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024 
       C.  R-90-2023 Outdoor Consumption Permits for the period of July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024 
       D.  R-91-2023 Sidewalk Café Permits for July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2023 
       E.  Committee Minutes and Reports:  Finance (05/09/23); Public Safety (4/26/23); Landmarks Committee      
       (4/13/23) 
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 9-0. 
   
OLD BUSINESS 







O-15-2023 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 15), Kettle 
Park West - Planned Development - General Development Plan.  


Motion by Caravello, second by Payton to approve O-15-2023 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the 
rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 15), Kettle Park West - Planned Development - General 
Development Plan.  Motion failed 1-8. (Heili in favor) 


O-16-2023 Magnolia Springs Rezoning  


Motion by Caravello, second by Schumacher to approve O-16-2023 Magnolia Springs Rezoning. 
Motion carried 9-0. 


 O-17-2023 Magnolia Springs Planned Development – General Development Plan.  


Motion by Caravello, second by Hirsch to approve O-17-2023 Magnolia Springs Planned Development 
– General Development Plan. Motion carried 9-0. 


O-18-2023 Amending Ordinance Chapter 70-135 (b), by creating subsection (c) Senior Center Parking 
Only, Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., stalls to be designated in the area on the north side 
of the Senior Center. 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve O-18-2023 Amending Ordinance Chapter 70-135 (b), 
by creating subsection (c) Senior Center Parking Only, Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., 
stalls to be designated in the area on the north side of the Senior Center.  Motion carried 9-0. 


O-19-2023 To amend Chapter 70-322 Decreasing State speed limits on certain streets to include: 
Racetrack Road.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve O-19-2023 To amend Chapter 70-322 Decreasing State 
speed limits on certain streets to include: Racetrack Road. Motion carried 9-0. 


O-20-2023 Create Chapter 70-203 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; prohibiting overnight 
parking from 10:00 p.m. -6:00 a.m. and/or no motor truck, tractor, trailer, semitrailer or cabin trailer used 
in connection therewith and with an overall length of 17 feet or more.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Payton to approve O-20-2023 Create Chapter 70-203 of the City of 
Stoughton Municipal Code; prohibiting overnight parking from 10:00 p.m. -6:00 a.m. and/or no motor 
truck, tractor, trailer, semitrailer or cabin trailer used in connection therewith and with an overall length 
of 17 feet or more. Motion carried 9-0. 


NEW BUSINESS 


R-92-2023 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 15), Kettle 
Park West – Certified Survey Map.  



mstacey

Highlight







Motion by Caravello, second by Hirsch to approve R-92-2023 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the 
rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 15), Kettle Park West – Certified Survey Map. Director Scheel 
recommended R-92-2023 be tabled to allow the uniform zoning of the lot and to waive the fee if a new 
CSM request with revised zoning is submitted within 60 days of this meeting. Motion tabled with 
Scheel’s recommendation 9-0. 


R-93-2023 Agreement to undertake development (Magnolia Springs) 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-93-2023 Agreement to undertake development 
(Magnolia Springs).  Motion carried 9-0. 


R-94-2023 Agreement for subdivision improvements (Phase 1 and 1A – Magnolia Springs)  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-94-2023 Agreement for subdivision improvements 
(Phase 1 and 1A – Magnolia Springs). Motion carried 9-0. 


R-95-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for auto license plate recognition cameras. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve R-95-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for auto license 
plate recognition cameras. Motion carried 9-0. 


R-96-2023 Agreement to modify boundaries for Tax Increment District #6 – Business Park Expansion. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve R-96-2023 Agreement to modify boundaries for Tax 
Increment District #6 – Business Park Expansion. Motion carried 9-0. 


R-97-2023 Authorize contract with Ehlers for STI Holdings, Inc. Tax Increment Financing request review. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-97-2023 Authorize contract with Ehlers for STI 
Holdings, Inc. Tax Increment Financing request review. Motion carried 9-0. 


R-98-2023 Initiate remedial action steps for the former Dept of Public Works site.  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Payton to approve R-98-2023 Initiate remedial action steps for the former 
Dept of Public Works site. Motion carried 9-0. 


R-99-2023 A Class A Fermented Malt Beverage License for Neighborhood Liquor, Inc. Kuldeep Kaur, Agent 
for the premises located at 981 N. Page Street.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Payton to approve R-99-2023 A Class A Fermented Malt Beverage License for 
Neighborhood Liquor, Inc. Kuldeep Kaur, Agent for the premises located at 981 N. Page Street. Motion carried 
9-0. 


R-100-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class 
“B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Opera House Friends Association for 
Catfish River Music Festival.  
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to approve R-100-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to 
the Stoughton Opera House Friends Association for Catfish River Music Festival. Motion carried 9-0. 
 





		14 R-137-2023 2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs.pdf

		14a R-92-2023 2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs.pdf

		12 R-92-2023 2605 Cromwell Court Lots 15 and 27 CSM Resolution 2023-rjs

		12a CSM at 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 15 and 27 KPW)



		ADPB262.tmp

		Plan Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, May 8, 2023 at 6:00 pm Hybrid Meeting









